
Addendum 

October 14, 2024 Questions/Answers 

RFP 24-036 Commercial Grade Kitchen Renovation 

 

Q1. What is the color/brand of the current flooring? 

A1. Floor was replaced in 2021 with LVT. At that time, the price was estimated at $4/sf. Please 
match existing flooring, if needed. 

The 2021 RFP had the following specs.  

• Flooring should be vinyl plank high-performance flooring, waterproof, with texture for slip 
proof safety, 8 mm thickness, and 20 ml. wear layer 

• Flooring should be of commercial grade and have acoustical pad for noise reduction 
 

Q2. What is the color/brand of the current paint?  

A2. The brand is Sherwin Williams. Please match existing color, or this can be discussed as 
needed. 

 

Q3. Will a grease trap be required with the new sink?  

A3. No, a grease trap will not be required. 

 

Q4. Will a backflow device be required with the new sink?  

A4. No, a backflow device will not be required. 

 

Q5. What are the changes to the cabinet/cupboard quantity?  

A5. The bid should include all cabinets, drawers, and one set of cupboards. We are eliminating 
the cupboards above the stove and refrigerator. 

• Eliminate the cupboards circled in red.  
• Replace the cupboards circled in green. 
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Q6. Will permits be required?  

A6. Depending on the scope of work, permits may be required. These will be the responsibility 
of the contractor.  

 

 


